RFP 4146– K-5 Core Instructional Resources for the teaching of Social Emotional Learning

Vendor Questions/Inquiries and Responses

1:	In Section 1.2.4 of the RFP, it specifies that the District SEL Team has revised the SEL Standards to be in alignment with CASEL, the WI State Competencies, and Transformative SEL. Could you provide us with the competencies that the SEL Instructional Resources should correlate with?
RESPONSE: The WI State Competencies most aligns with the current SEL competencies.
2:	Does MMSD want a multi-year cost proposal in accordance with table 5.1.8.1?

RESPONSE: Yes.
[bookmark: _heading=h.a037beceny45]
3:	How many schools does MMSD anticipate implementing in the 2026-27 school year, per table 5.1.8.1 (10 or 20 elementary schools ?)

RESPONSE: approximately 10 will have started during the 25-26 second semester SY and approximately 10 more will adopt in the fall of 26-27 SY
4:	Does MMSD have a proposed budget annually or as a 3-year cost?
RESPONSE: Pilot budget is $50,000
5:	Has the district established a specific budget range for the SEL curriculum pilot and
           implementation phases? If so, could you please share that information to ensure accurate and aligned proposals?
RESPONSE: Pilot budget is $50,000
6:	Will the proposal evaluation strictly follow the criteria outlined in Section 3.4 of the RFP, or will there be additional qualitative or contextual considerations that inform the final award decision?
RESPONSE: We will be using a rubric that will support us in scoring each curriculum based on our Needs (outlined in 1.2.3), as well as those outlined in Section 5 (requirements).
7:	Will the schools participating in the 2025–2026 pilot be selected centrally by the district, or will individual schools have the opportunity to opt into participation?
RESPONSE: Schools were surveyed and selected based on high need and high readiness 
8:	Following the pilot phase, does the district anticipate selecting a single SEL curriculum for districtwide adoption, or will individual schools have flexibility in choosing SEL resources moving forward?

RESPONSE: Single 
9:	Does the district have specific digital accessibility standards or platforms (e.g., LMS, SIS integration, SSO systems) that proposed curricula must be compatible with?

RESPONSE: We very highly recommend that any web-based applications we license have native ClassLink compatibility for rostering and single sign-on functionality.  This document gives more specific information as well as this webpage.
10:	Could you please confirm the total number of K-5 students in the district, and how many are expected to receive the SEL curriculum?
RESPONSE: We have around 11,700 elementary students and all of them are expected to receive the SEL curriculum over a multi-year roll out.
11:	What type of hardbound materials is the district is seeking?  Is the RFP referring to the core curriculum itself, teacher guides, supplemental resources, or all of the above?
RESPONSE: Any materials within the core curriculum, including the curriculum itself.  Materials do not have to be hardbound, but we would like review materials that are.
12:	The RFP states that sample materials must be delivered prior to the July 25 due date. Could you please clarify whether these materials should be submitted separately or included as part of the full proposal package?

RESPONSE: They should be submitted as a part of the full proposal package.

13:	Is it a non-negotiable requirement for materials to be available in Spanish?
RESPONSE: Yes 
14:	Are materials required to offer lessons that can be delivered in a virtual learning environment?
RESPONSE: No
15:	Is it a requirement for the materials to be explicitly aligned to the Learning for Justice Power Standards?
RESPONSE: We are specifically looking for curriculums that align with the WI State SEL Competencies as well as include lessons that build skills and understanding in the 4 domains of the Learning for Justice Power Standards.
16:	Is it important to describe the vertical and horizontal alignment of our curriculum to the Social Justice standards in the proposal?
RESPONSE: Although it is not necessary it would be helpful.
17:	Where in the proposal should we include how we will support professional development?  In the appendix or throughout?
RESPONSE: A narrative throughout would be fine, a more detailed scope of what the professional development would look like throughout the year would be appreciated.
18:	Which tiers should we explicitly name that our curriculum supports?
RESPONSE: Tier 1 is essential.  If your curriculum supports tier 2 and tier 3 this should be a separate line item, but it would be helpful for you to include in your proposal.
19:	What is the preferred format for the RFP?  Summary narrative, landscape view, list / line items?
RESPONSE: The key aspects we are looking for in the proposal is the content, curriculum, implementation support, alignment of other priorities including, but not limited to, Welcoming Schools and Restorative Justice.  We are less worried about the format of the RFP as we are how the vendor can come alongside and support the integration of all of the parts of our universal framework and what support in general will look like.
20:	What is the annual budget per year?  What is the $50,000 stated in the proposal for?  Is it for the first year or all three years?
RESPONSE: The $50,000 referred to in the proposal is for implementing 9 schools during the first year.  We are hoping that we can work with the vendor for a ½ year implementation plan (second semester of the 25-26 school year), but the $50,000 is referring to the funding for the first full school year implementation.
21:	How many schools and how much funding is allotted each year of implementation?  Is the second year with 20 schools allotted at $50,000 again?  When 10 additional schools are onboarded during the third year is it still a part of the $50,000 or is there additional funding allocated?
RESPONSE: Please see question 20.  The $50,000 is referring to the implementation at 9 schools for 1 full school year.  Additionally, we are hoping to add 9-11 schools throughout the 3 year rollout.
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